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Alana Szymandera

1818 East Shorewood Boulevard, # 309

Shorewood, WI 53211

RE: Alana Szymandera
C.L File No. 12-8-215

Dear Ms. Szymandera:
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We have received your claim in the amount of $656.46, relating to damage allegedly
sustained to the trunk of your vehicle when it was towed to the City of Milwaukee Tow

Lot

Our investigation reveals that the forms completed at the time of the tow,
arrival/departure from the tow lot and the intake video do not indicate damage to the
trunk. The vehicle was released, without incident, to you. The next day the tow lot was
contacted about the damage. As such, the City cannot accept liability. Therefore, we are

denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

bove . Carine

STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator/Adjuster
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c: David Lawrence
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